
From: Hustman, Chris M (DOR)
To: Hardie, Elizabeth
Cc: Headings, Mary Anne S (DOR); Griffith, Christina; Friedersdorff, Chad; Harbaugh, Brandi
Subject: <EXTERNAL-SENDER>FW: CPVT - Kenai Peninsula Borough
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CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the KPB system. Please use caution when
responding or providing information. Do not click on links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender, know the content is safe and were expecting the communication.

Hi Elizabeth,
 
See below the breakdown of the Shared Revenue. 
 

 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact us.
 
Thank you,
 

Chris Hustman
Accountant III
Alaska Department of Revenue – Tax Division
907.465.2321
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email message including any attachments is for the sole use of the
intended recipient(s) and my contain confidential and privileged information.  Any unauthorized review,
use, or disclosure is prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-
mail and destroy all copies of the original message.
 
 
 
From: Hardie, Elizabeth <ehardie@kpb.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2025 4:13 PM
To: Headings, Mary Anne S (DOR) <maryanne.headings@alaska.gov>
Cc: Griffith, Christina <CGriffith@kpb.us>; Friedersdorff, Chad <cfriedersdorff@kpb.us>; Harbaugh,
Brandi <BHarbaugh@kpb.us>
Subject: CPVT - Kenai Peninsula Borough
 



CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is
safe.

Hello,
KPB received notice of ACH deposit in the amount of $532,595. on 03/17/25 for commercial
passenger vessel tax.
Can you please provide us a breakdown of the allocation of revenue between the cities of Homer and
Seward as you have done in the past? 
Thank you so much.
Elizabeth
 
Elizabeth Hardie
Grants Administrator & Community Liaison
Mayor’s Office
Office: (907) 714-2150  Direct: (907) 714-2153

 


